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Ogilvie, Alex

From: Exhibitions <exhibitions@royalscottishacademy.org>

Sent: 26 February 2018 10:35

To: Ogilvie, Alex

Subject: RSA Annual Exhibition 2018 - The Highland Society of London Award

Dear Alex, 

 

We are delighted that the Highland Society of London will once again be offering this generous award at the RSA 

Annual Exhibition for work by a Highlander.  I can confirm we have safely received the cheque for £500.   

 

Now in its 192nd year, the RSA Annual Exhibition will take place this year from 5th May to 6th June 2018, with the Private 

View taking place in the on the evening of Friday 4th March (invites to follow).  The exhibition will once again showcase 

the work of RSA Academicians the length and breadth of Scotland and this year’s Convener, Calum Colvin RSA, also 

intends to explore the links between visual artists and poets in the curated element of the show.   

 

The awards will be selected by our panel on the 4th May and we will let you know the recipient shortly after that. 

 

Kind regards, 

Amy 

 
Amy Cameron 

Programme Assistant 

Royal Scottish Academy of Art & Architecture 

The Mound, Edinburgh, EH2 2EL. 

Sales Desk:  0131 624 6556 

Office: 0131 624 6117 

www.royalscottishacademy.org 

 

 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The RSA is an independently funded institution led by eminent artists and architects to promote and  

support the creation, understanding and enjoyment of the visual arts. To find out about what we do  

and how you can become involved tel: 0131 225 6671 or e-mail us.   

The RSA is a charity registered in Scotland (No. SC004198), registered address: The RSA, The Mound, Edinburgh, EH2 2EL. 

 


